
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 24 FEBRUARY 2009 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 4.30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for absence  
 
2. Declaration of Interests  
 
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the Meeting held on 27th January 2009 (previously circulated)   
  
4. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
5. Partnership Mapping and Evaluation (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 Report of the Principal Auditor   
  
6. Treasury Management Strategy 2009/10 (Pages 7 - 21) 
 
 Report of Head of Financial Services  
  
7. Consideration of the Budget Proposals  
 
 The Panel are advised to read the Budget Report to Cabinet on 17th February.  Cabinet’s 

recommendations on the Budget will be reported to the Panel at the meeting.   
  
8. Updated Work Programme (Pages 22 - 23) 
 
 Report of Head of Democratic Services  
  

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Roger Sherlock (Chairman), John Whitelegg (Vice-Chairman), Tina Clifford, 

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny 
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under 

the Lancaster City Council Constitution.



 

Jean Dent, Keran Farrow, Sarah Fishwick, Mike Greenall, Ian McCulloch and 
Keith Sowden 
 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Chris Coates, Roger Dennison, Rebekah Gerrard, Emily Heath, 

Karen Leytham, Roger Plumb, Peter Robinson, Sylvia Rogerson and Paul Woodruff 
 

 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582047 or email 

ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on 13th February 2009 

 



 

 

BUDGET & PERFORMANCE PANEL  
Partnership Mapping & Evaluation 

24 February 2009 
Corporate Director (Finance & Performance) 

  
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To inform Members of progress made in undertaking a ‘mapping’ exercise to determine the  
number, type and purpose of partnerships that the Council is involved in, and the ongoing 
development of a framework for evaluating and monitoring partnership performance and 
effectiveness. 

This report is public 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. That progress on the mapping and evaluation of partnerships be noted  
2. That the Budget & Performance Panel endorse the evaluation during 2009/10 of 

the eight significant partnerships identified in the report. 
3. That the results and outcomes arising from the completed evaluations be 

reported to the Budget & Performance Panel for consideration and scrutiny.  

1 Introduction 
1.1 In July 2008, members of the Panel considered proposed actions to strengthen 

performance management in relation to partnerships and to introduce a framework for 
reviewing and evaluating the effectiveness of partnerships and the Council’s 
involvement in them.   

1.2 The Panel supported recommendations relating to: 

 the adoption of a corporate definition of what this Council means by a 
‘partnership’ and the types of partnership covered by that definition; 

 the use of tools and techniques for the purpose of identifying (or ‘mapping’ 
the number and types of partnership within the adopted definition, and to 
evaluate the effectiveness of those partnerships considered to be of ‘major’ 
significance to the Council in achieving corporate objectives and priorities; 
and; 

 the Budget and Performance Panel being responsible for the future scrutiny 
of the effectiveness of partnership working. 

1.3 The proposed definition and evaluation tools and techniques were subsequently 
approved by the Individual Cabinet Member with responsibility for Rural Areas, 
Performance Management and Efficiency in August 2008 and in September 2008, 
following Council approval, the Budget and Performance Panel were formally given 
responsibility for the overview and scrutiny of the Council’s partnerships and their 
terms of reference amended accordingly.   

1.4 In October 2008, a project team lead by the Corporate Director (Finance and 
Performance) was set up to undertake the partnership mapping and evaluation work 
and to develop a framework for partnership performance monitoring and evaluation.  
This report sets out the progress made to date and the plans being made for the 
coming months and in 2009/10 to evaluate the effectiveness and performance of eight 
partnerships identified as being of ‘major’ significance to the Council. 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



2 Progress to date 
2.1 Several key benefits arising from the core objective of the project have been identified 

including successful application of the partnership performance framework which will 
‘…provide a clear vision of individual partnerships and their intended outcomes for 
citizens and service users, and information needed to make best use of resources, 
value for money and efficiencies.’ 

2.2 During December 2008, the Project Manager and other members of the project team 
met with all Service Heads and other lead officers involved in partnership working.  
The approach taken during the mapping exercise has successfully produced an up-to-
date list of Council partnerships (59 compared to an original list of 128) which meet the 
adopted definition and which have been categorised into relevant types of partnership 

2.3 Using a simple scoring mechanism, known as the Partnership Assessment Scorecard 
(PAS), the level of ‘significance’ (Limited/Moderate/Major) of each partnership towards 
the achievement of corporate objectives and priorities has been determined.  This will 
facilitate a means of determining an appropriate level of treatment of each partnership 
which reflects its impact on the Council’s overall service planning and delivery 
arrangements.   

2.4 The mapping exercise has been widely welcomed by Service Heads/lead officers who 
consider the scores produced to be an accurate reflection of the impact and 
importance of individual partnerships against key aspects of partnership working, such 
as value for money, risk management and governance arrangements. 

2.5 Of the 59 partnerships identified, 23 have been scored as being of ‘major’ significance 
to the Council, 21 as ‘moderate’ and 15 with a ‘limited’ significance (See Appendix A) 

2.6 Running concurrently with the mapping exercise has been a pilot study of the 
Partnership Development and Evaluation Toolkit (the toolkit) aimed at testing its 
robustness and effectiveness in practice and as a means of informing the ongoing 
development of the partnership performance framework.   

2.7 The pilot has been undertaken by the Community Safety and Museums partnerships.  
Although these have yet to be fully assessed, initial feedback has been very positive in 
that the toolkit has enabled each partnership to assess how effective current working 
arrangements are, identifying in the process, activities that they do well and other 
areas where improvements can be made. 

3 Forward Plan 

3.1 Over the coming months a number of tasks will be undertaken by the project team, 
including the compilation of a register/database of all the partnerships identified which 
will provide a central point of reference about their activities, purpose, governance and 
overall performance. 

3.2 In the future this register should help to inform decision making regarding the Council’s 
continuing involvement in individual partnerships and the budget process, as well as 
provide a means of ensuring that major partnerships annually report on their overall 
effectiveness through assurance statements in support of the Council’s Governance 
Statement.  

3.3 Informed by the results of the mapping exercise and knowledge of individual 
partnerships purpose and objectives, the project team have identified a possible eight 
partnerships (highlighted in Appendix A) to be evaluated during 2009/10.  The eight 
recommended have subsequently been considered and endorsed by the Performance 
Management Group and Corporate Management Team.  

3.4 It is suggested that outcomes/action plans arising from the completed evaluations be 
considered by the Performance Management Group and subsequently reported to the 
Budget and Performance Panel for scrutiny. 

 

Page 2



4 Conclusion 
4.1 The project has made a good start and is considered to be ‘on track’ in terms of the 

forecasted delivery of the perceived benefits, based on the positive feedback and 
results arising from the mapping exercise, and the experience of the pilot studies 
testing the effectiveness and usefulness of the Partnership Development and 
Evaluation Toolkit. 

4.2 It is clear, however, that a lot more has yet to be done to develop and firmly establish a 
corporate framework for working in partnership and for assessing partnership 
performance, including that of the Council itself.  A further report on progress, and 
outcomes from the partnership evaluations will be submitted to the Budget & 
Performance Panel during 2009/10. 

4.3 In the longer term, corporate establishment of the partnership performance framework 
will demonstrate that the Council’s partnerships embed risk management as part of 
their arrangements for setting priorities, policy making, financial planning and 
performance management, all of which are key aspects of the external use of 
Resources and Comprehensive Area Assessment inspections. 

 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
Effective partnership working and the Council’s responsibility to provide vision and 
leadership to local partnerships is a key component of the Council’s corporate plan.  
Strengthening performance management of partnerships is a corporate priority for the 
Council during 2008/09. 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
None identified arising from this report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
None as a direct result of this report, although as work progresses there will be a need to 
develop effective links with the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and supporting 
processes to ensure that key financial implications and risks arising from service delivery 
through working in partnership are reflected and addressed within the Council’s existing 
financial planning arrangements 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has highlighted the need to ensure that as 
the partnership framework becomes established there will be a need to update the Council’s 
Financial Regulations and Procedures and Contract Procedure Rules as appropriate. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no legal implications directly arising from this report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and as no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Partnership mapping and evaluation project 
documentation 

Contact Officer: Robert Bailey 
Telephone: 01524 582018 
E-mail: rbailey@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: 07/0735 B&PP report 240208 

 

Page 3



Li
st

 o
f '

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
' C

ou
nc

il 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
A

pp
en

di
x 

A

Ti
tle

 o
f P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
R

SO
/L

C
C

 L
ea

d 
C

on
ta

ct
 L

ea
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Ty
pe

C
om

m
en

ts
Si

gn
ifa

nc
e

Sc
or

e
La

nc
as

hi
re

 W
as

te
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
M

ar
k 

D
av

ie
s

C
C

D
S

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
Fo

rm
ed

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
as

te
 S

tra
te

gy
.

M
aj

or
39

La
nc

as
hi

re
 S

up
po

rti
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

B
od

y
S

uz
an

ne
 L

od
ge

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

bo
dy

 fo
r a

llo
ca

tin
g 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
S

up
po

rti
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(S
P

P
).

M
aj

or
39

LD
 L

S
P

 (L
an

ca
st

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 L

oc
al

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
)

Tr
ac

ey
 J

ar
di

ne
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tra

te
gy

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
A

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
fo

ru
m

 to
 in

vo
lv

e 
al

l s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
in

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
tra

te
gy

 th
at

 a
rti

cu
la

te
s 

a 
vi

si
on

 fo
r t

he
 fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

di
st

ric
t.

M
aj

or
39

LD
 L

S
P

 S
af

et
y 

Th
em

at
ic

 G
ro

up
M

ic
he

lle
 E

m
er

y
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tra

te
gy

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t i

s 
a 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 p
le

as
an

t p
la

ce
 in

 w
hi

ch
 

to
 li

ve
, w

or
k 

an
d 

vi
si

t.
M

aj
or

36

Lu
ne

si
de

 E
as

t R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 A

dv
is

or
y 

B
oa

rd
Ju

lia
n 

In
m

an
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 k

ey
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 
an

d 
B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
 s

ite
 u

si
ng

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

.
M

aj
or

34

P
ar

kw
is

e/
D

ec
rim

in
al

is
ed

 P
ar

ki
ng

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
D

av
id

 H
op

w
oo

d
P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
La

nc
as

hi
re

 w
id

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

on
-s

tre
et

 a
nd

 
of

f-s
tre

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.

M
aj

or
34

W
es

t E
nd

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

A
nn

e 
M

ar
ie

 H
ar

ris
on

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

To
 a

dv
is

e 
on

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
s 

th
ey

 re
la

te
 to

 th
e 

W
es

t E
nd

 o
f 

M
or

ec
am

be
.

M
aj

or
34

La
nc

as
hi

re
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tra
te

gy
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il's

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

S
tra

te
gy

 'A
m

bi
tio

n 
La

nc
as

hi
re

' a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 

LA
A

.
M

aj
or

33

C
rit

ic
al

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
W

at
er

co
ur

se
s

G
ed

 M
cA

lli
st

er
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 L
an

d 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

A
ct

 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y.
M

aj
or

31

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- I

ce
la

nd
ic

 B
an

k 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
N

ad
in

e 
M

us
ch

am
p

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
C

ou
nc

il's
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
co

lla
ps

e 
of

 Ic
el

an
di

c 
B

an
ks

 .
M

aj
or

31

C
lo

se
d 

C
irc

ui
t T

V
G

ra
ha

m
 C

ox
P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
P

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f C
C

TV
 in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t a

s 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 re

du
ci

ng
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e.

M
aj

or
30

S
ho

re
lin

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
2

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n/

G
ed

 M
cA

lli
st

er
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 c
oa

st
al

 d
ef

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

ed
.  

Le
ad

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
B

la
ck

po
ol

 U
ni

ta
ry

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
M

aj
or

30

Y
ou

ng
 P

er
so

ns
 P

ro
to

co
l P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
S

uz
an

ne
 L

od
ge

/P
at

ric
ia

 P
re

st
on

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

G
ro

up
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.

M
aj

or
29

K
ey

 C
ul

tu
ra

l P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

D
av

id
 O

w
en

/R
ic

ha
rd

 H
am

m
on

d
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
C

o-
co

or
di

na
tin

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 fo
ru

m
 fo

r l
oc

al
 A

rt 
an

d 
C

ul
tu

re
. 

Th
is

 g
ro

up
 is

 a
ss

is
tin

g 
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

's
 a

rts
 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

tin
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g,
 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
it.

 

M
aj

or
28

La
nc

as
hi

re
 E

co
no

m
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

B
ill

 K
in

do
n

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
La

nc
as

hi
re

 w
id

e 
st

ee
r t

he
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 s

ub
 

re
gi

on
s.

M
aj

or
28

A
rn

si
de

 S
ilv

er
da

le
 A

O
N

B
A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
so

n
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
Im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 le

ad
 o

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s/
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 A

ct
 2

00
0.

M
aj

or
26

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Tr
us

t (
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

LD
 L

S
P

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

Th
em

at
ic

 G
ro

up
)

R
ic

ha
rd

 T
ul

ej
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tra

te
gy

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
N

ow
 re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
Tr

us
t A

ct
in

g 
U

nd
er

 L
D

 L
S

P
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
Th

em
at

ic
 G

ro
up

.
M

aj
or

26

La
nc

as
hi

re
 a

nd
 B

la
ck

po
ol

 T
ou

ris
t B

oa
rd

Ji
m

 T
ro

tm
an

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
To

 ta
ke

 a
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

le
ad

 o
n 

to
ur

is
m

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

th
em

at
ic

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
cr

ed
ib

le
 c

on
du

it 
fo

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

.
M

aj
or

26

La
nc

as
hi

re
 S

po
rt 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

R
ic

ha
rd

 H
am

m
on

d
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
D

el
iv

er
s 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

La
nc

as
hi

re
.

M
aj

or
26

LD
 L

S
P

 E
co

no
m

ic
 T

he
m

at
ic

 G
ro

up
A

nn
e 

M
ar

ie
 H

ar
ris

on
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 th
em

es
 o

f t
he

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

S
tra

te
gy

.
M

aj
or

26

N
W

 E
R

D
F 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

A
nn

e 
M

ar
ie

 H
ar

ris
on

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f E

R
D

F 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
fo

r t
he

 N
or

th
 W

es
t.

M
aj

or
26

Fo
re

st
 o

f B
ow

la
nd

 A
O

N
B

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

Im
pl

em
en

t r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s/

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 A

ct
 2

00
0,

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 o
f L

an
ca

sh
ire

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il.
M

aj
or

25

S
to

re
y 

B
oa

rd
A

nn
e 

M
ar

ie
 H

ar
ris

on
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 S

to
re

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
as

 a
 c

en
tre

 fo
r c

re
at

iv
e 

in
du

st
rie

s 
in

 a
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 w

ay
.

M
aj

or
25

E
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
0\

2\
A

I0
00

17
20

4\
S

ig
ni

fic
an

tP
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

sL
is

t0
.x

ls

Page 4



Li
st

 o
f '

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
' C

ou
nc

il 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
A

pp
en

di
x 

A

Ti
tle

 o
f P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
R

SO
/L

C
C

 L
ea

d 
C

on
ta

ct
 L

ea
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Ty
pe

C
om

m
en

ts
Si

gn
ifa

nc
e

Sc
or

e
LD

 L
S

P
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t T
he

m
at

ic
 G

ro
up

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

A
da

pt
 to

 th
e 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 o
f C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e;
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

ir,
 

w
at

er
 a

nd
 la

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
us

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

su
st

ai
na

bl
y.

M
od

er
at

e
24

M
us

eu
m

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
D

av
id

 O
w

en
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
M

us
eu

m
s 

S
er

vi
ce

.
M

od
er

at
e

24

N
or

th
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 L
oc

al
 A

ct
io

n 
G

ro
up

 
B

ill
 K

in
do

n
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ru
ra

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
la

n 
fo

r E
ng

la
nd

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
N

or
th

 
La

nc
as

hi
re

 a
re

a.
M

od
er

at
e

24

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

(Y
P

O
) C

on
tra

ct
G

eo
ff 

Ja
ck

so
n

P
ro

pe
rty

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
E

ne
rg

y 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t.
M

od
er

at
e

24

La
nc

as
hi

re
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
S

LA
 fo

r M
or

ec
am

be
 V

IC
Ji

m
 T

ro
tm

an
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
A

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t u

nt
il 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0,

 a
nn

ua
lly

 re
ne

w
ab

le
, 

fo
r t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 M

or
ec

am
be

 V
is

ito
r I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

C
en

tre
. T

he
 

C
ou

nr
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

su
pp

lie
s 

tw
o 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff

M
od

er
at

e
24

D
is

tri
ct

 P
la

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
R

ic
ha

rd
 H

am
m

on
d

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

C
o-

co
or

di
na

tin
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 p

la
y 

ac
tiv

ity
 in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

P
la

y 
S

tra
te

gy
.  

O
rig

in
al

ly
 

fo
rm

ed
 a

s 
a 

su
b-

gr
ou

p 
of

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

bl
oc

k 
(n

ow
 re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

&
Y

P
 T

he
m

at
ic

 G
ro

up
).

M
od

er
at

e
23

B
ul

ky
 M

at
te

rs
M

ar
k 

D
av

ie
s

C
C

D
S

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
D

el
iv

er
s 

a 
bu

lk
y 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
w

as
te

 s
er

vi
ce

.
M

od
er

at
e

23

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
S

uz
an

ne
 L

od
ge

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

To
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
S

tra
te

gy
.

M
od

er
at

e
23

S
po

rts
 &

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

 A
lli

an
ce

R
ic

ha
rd

 H
am

m
on

d
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

&
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
sp

or
ts

 &
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 a

t a
 

di
st

ric
t l

ev
el

, r
ep

or
tin

g 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 S

po
rts

 
M

od
er

at
e

22

LD
 L

S
P

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 T
he

m
at

ic
 G

ro
up

S
uz

an
ne

 L
od

ge
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
P

ro
m

ot
e 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 re

du
ce

 h
ea

lth
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t.

M
od

er
at

e
22

LD
 L

S
P

 V
al

ui
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

Th
em

at
ic

 G
ro

up
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tra
te

gy
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n;

 im
pr

ov
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
an

d 
fa

ith
 s

ec
to

r a
nd

 e
na

bl
e 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 li

fe
.

M
od

er
at

e
22

LD
 L

S
P

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 S

ki
lls

 &
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Th
em

at
ic

 
G

ro
up

B
ill

 K
in

do
n

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
In

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

ll 
pe

op
le

 to
 

se
lf 

de
ve

lo
p;

 e
ng

ag
e 

N
ot

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(N
E

E
T'

s)
 a

nd
 h

el
p 

th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 w
or

kl
es

sn
es

s 
ge

t b
ac

k 
in

to
 

w
or

k.

M
od

er
at

e
21

M
A

R
A

C
 (M

ul
ti 

A
ge

nc
y 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
on

fe
re

nc
e)

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
P

at
ric

ia
 P

re
st

on
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
G

ro
up

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
do

m
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
ris

k 
pr

of
ile

 a
nd

 
as

si
gn

 a
ct

io
n 

to
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

M
od

er
at

e
21

W
hi

te
 L

un
d 

P
la

nt
 a

nd
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
en

tre
M

ar
k 

D
av

ie
s

C
C

D
S

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s.

M
od

er
at

e
21

G
as

 S
er

vi
ci

ng
 C

on
tra

ct
K

ei
th

 H
aw

ka
rd

C
ou

nc
il 

H
ou

si
ng

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ga

s 
ap

pl
ia

nc
es

 w
ith

in
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

to
ck

 a
nd

 re
ne

w
al

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
M

od
er

at
e

20

La
nc

s 
LA

A
 E

co
no

m
ic

 T
he

m
at

ic
 G

ro
up

A
nn

e 
M

ar
ie

 H
ar

ris
on

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
O

ffi
ce

r g
ro

up
 a

im
ed

 a
t s

te
er

in
g 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 L
A

A
.

M
od

er
at

e
20

La
nc

as
hi

re
 E

U
 S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
 

A
nn

e 
M

ar
ie

 H
ar

ris
on

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
S

te
er

in
g 

a 
su

b-
re

gi
on

al
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 E

U
 F

un
di

ng
.

M
od

er
at

e
19

P
ar

ks
af

e
G

ra
ha

m
 C

ox
/D

av
id

 H
op

w
oo

d
P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
Lo

ng
 te

rm
 (1

0 
ye

ar
) p

ar
tn

er
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t t
o 

m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

M
itr

e 
H

ou
se

 C
ar

 P
ar

k.
M

od
er

at
e

18

R
ot

a 
P

ai
nt

in
g 

C
on

tra
ct

K
ei

th
 H

aw
ka

rd
C

ou
nc

il 
H

ou
si

ng
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
E

xt
er

na
l p

ai
nt

in
g 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

to
ck

.
M

od
er

at
e

18

N
or

th
 W

es
t E

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ro
up

Ja
ne

 A
lld

er
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s

ke
y 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

in
 th

e 
N

or
th

 W
es

t.
M

od
er

at
e

17

S
oc

ia
l H

ou
si

ng
 L

ia
is

on
 G

ro
up

S
uz

an
ne

 L
od

ge
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

K
ey

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
ru

m
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

ca
n 

de
ve

lo
p 

its
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
S

oc
ia

l L
an

dl
or

ds
 (R

S
Ls

) i
n 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t.

M
od

er
at

e
17

E
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
0\

2\
A

I0
00

17
20

4\
S

ig
ni

fic
an

tP
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

sL
is

t0
.x

ls

Page 5



Li
st

 o
f '

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
' C

ou
nc

il 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
A

pp
en

di
x 

A

Ti
tle

 o
f P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
R

SO
/L

C
C

 L
ea

d 
C

on
ta

ct
 L

ea
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Ty
pe

C
om

m
en

ts
Si

gn
ifa

nc
e

Sc
or

e
M

or
ec

am
be

 B
ay

 S
tra

te
gy

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l
K

ey
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
E

co
no

m
ic

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
t a

 s
ub

-r
eg

io
na

l l
ev

el
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
in

gl
e 

to
ur

is
m

 b
ra

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

.  
Th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 
th

is
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ill
 e

vo
lv

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

.
Li

m
ite

d
16

N
W

 T
ea

ch
in

g 
P

C
T 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 G

ro
up

P
et

er
 L

ok
er

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
S

ub
-r

eg
io

na
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (W

yr
e,

 F
yl

de
 a

nd
 L

an
ca

st
er

) 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 h

ea
lth

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s.

Li
m

ite
d

16

Te
am

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
N

ad
in

e 
M

us
ch

am
p

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
K

ey
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
A

ch
ie

ve
 b

et
te

r v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 fo

r a
ll 

ci
tiz

en
s 

in
 L

an
ca

sh
ire

 b
y 

po
ol

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s,
 s

ha
rin

g 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
.

Li
m

ite
d

16

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 P
lu

s
D

av
id

 H
op

w
oo

d
P

ro
pe

rty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

K
ey

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

C
rim

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
N

C
P

, P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

Li
m

ite
d

14

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 F

or
um

S
uz

an
ne

 L
od

ge
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
To

 a
llo

w
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

ho
us

in
g 

is
su

es
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

.
Li

m
ite

d
13

La
nc

as
hi

re
 R

ur
al

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

B
ill

 K
in

do
n

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

To
ur

is
m

Jo
in

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
/n

o 
co

nt
ra

ct
M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 th

e 
R

ur
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 ru
ra

l 
is

su
es

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l L
an

ca
sh

ire
 E

co
no

m
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
po

lic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Li
m

ite
d

13

La
nc

as
te

r C
an

al
 R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
Ji

m
 T

ro
tm

an
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

To
 re

-in
st

at
e 

th
e 

La
nc

as
te

r C
an

al
 a

s 
a 

na
vi

ga
bl

e 
w

at
er

w
ay

 a
s 

fa
r a

s 
K

en
da

l f
or

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 T
ou

ris
m

 p
ur

po
se

s 
- i

n 
pa

rti
cu

la
r 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
ru

ra
l t

ou
ris

m
 e

co
no

m
y.

Li
m

ite
d

13

Le
ed

s/
M

or
ec

am
be

 C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ai
l P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
Ji

m
 T

ro
tm

an
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

21
%

 o
f v

is
ito

rs
 to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 c
om

e 
fro

m
 W

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
, t

hi
s 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 e

xi
st

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

ra
il 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

W
 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

nd
 M

or
ec

am
be

 fo
r L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 T

ou
ris

m
.

Li
m

ite
d

13

B
us

in
es

s 
Li

nk
B

ill
 K

in
do

n
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
K

ey
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
M

em
or

an
du

m
 o

f u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 w

ith
 B

us
in

es
s 

Li
nk

 N
W

 to
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

nd
 c

o-
op

er
at

e 
in

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Li
m

ite
d

12

G
re

en
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 A

w
ar

ds
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tra
te

gy
K

ey
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
Fu

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
La

nc
as

te
r d

is
tri

ct
.

Li
m

ite
d

12

La
nc

as
hi

re
 L

A
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

A
dv

is
or

y 
G

ro
up

 
A

nn
e 

M
ar

ie
 H

ar
ris

on
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

O
ffi

ce
r s

tru
ct

ur
e 

ai
m

ed
 a

t a
dv

is
in

g 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
on

 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

Li
m

ite
d

12

N
W

 R
eg

io
na

l E
ur

op
ea

n 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
A

nn
e 

M
ar

ie
 H

ar
ris

on
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
Jo

in
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

/n
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

Le
ad

 th
e 

re
gi

on
s 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
po

lic
y 

ag
en

da
.

Li
m

ite
d

12

B
en

ef
its

 In
te

r-
A

ge
nc

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 G

ro
up

R
ic

ha
rd

 M
as

on
R

ev
en

ue
s 

&
 B

en
ef

its
K

ey
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
M

ee
ts

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t i
.e

. P
C

T'
s;

 D
W

P
; 

P
en

si
on

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 c

om
m

on
 is

su
es

/b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e.
Li

m
ite

d
11

V
is

io
n 

B
oa

rd
A

nn
e 

M
ar

ie
 H

ar
ris

on
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
To

ur
is

m
ke

y 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
E

co
no

m
ic

 v
is

io
ni

ng
.

Li
m

ite
d

11

La
nc

as
hi

re
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

ils
 (L

A
LC

)
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tra
te

gy
K

ey
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
Li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 P

ar
is

h 
&

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

ils
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e,
 s

ha
re

 a
nd

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 lo
ca

l i
ss

ue
s 

of
 s

ha
re

d 
in

te
re

st
.

Li
m

ite
d

9

E
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
0\

2\
A

I0
00

17
20

4\
S

ig
ni

fic
an

tP
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

sL
is

t0
.x

ls

Page 6



 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 
  

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2009/10 
24 February 2009 

 
Report of Head of Financial Services 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report sets out the position regarding the 2009/10 to 2011/12 Treasury Management 
Strategy for Cabinet’s approval.  
 
Key Decision  Non-Key Decision  Referral   
Date Included in Forward Plan February 2009 
This report is public.  
 
 
 RECOMMENDATIONS OF OFFICERS 
 
1. That Cabinet approves the Treasury Management Strategy for the period 

2009/10 to 2011/12, including the Investment Strategy, and as updated for 
Cabinet’s final budget proposals, for subsequent referral to Council. 

 
 

REPORT 
 
 Introduction 
 

It is a requirement of the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management that a 
strategy outlining the expected treasury activity for the forthcoming 3 years is 
adopted, but that this be reviewed annually.  The proposed Treasury Management 
Strategy for the period 2009/10 to 2011/12 will need to reflect Cabinet’s final budget 
proposals and associated Prudential Indicators, but it will cover the following 
activities and forecasts: 
 

• the current treasury position 
• expected movement in interest rates 
• the borrowing and debt strategy 
• the investment strategy 
• specific limits on treasury activities 

 
The Strategy will be referred on to Budget Council on 04 March. 
 
As context, Members also need to note the Treasury Policy Statement each year, as 
set out at Appendix A.  This will also be included in the Council report accordingly. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 7



Proposal/Details 
 
It is proposed that Cabinet approves the Treasury Management Strategy Statement 
for 2009/10 to 2011/12, including the Investment Strategy, as updated to reflect 
Cabinet’s final budget proposals.  A current draft is attached at Appendix B. 
Responsibilities for Treasury Management are set out at Appendix C; these are 
broadly unchanged from previous years, although the reporting arrangements have 
been updated to tie in with current practice. 
 
Borrowing Aspects of the Strategy 
 
At present, there is only a very small increase assumed in the Council’s underlying 
need to borrow, to support the capital programme proposals to date.  In general 
terms this increase would be covered through cash flow, rather than taking out new 
borrowing.  The proposed strategy needs to provide sufficient flexibility to manage 
the treasury function over the coming year, however, and therefore a number of 
scenarios are covered.  Furthermore, the Strategy will need to be updated to reflect 
Cabinet’s final budget proposals, in particular in respect of the General Fund Capital 
Programme.  
 
Investment Aspects of the Strategy 
 
Clearly the recent failure of Icelandic Institutions has had a major impact on the 
Council and its financial position and future planning.  As a result of this, together 
with recent decisions to repay some capital related debt, as well as expected 
reductions in the Council’s reserves and balances, the Council’s cash flow and level 
of monies available for investment are forecast to be much lower over the coming 
year.  This in itself reduces the exposure to further “counterparty risk” (i.e. the risk of 
a bank failing), but in addition the following measures are included in the proposals, 
to reduce the Council’s investment risk exposure further: 
 
− The maximum amount to be invested with any one institution (other than the UK 

Government) has been reduced from £6M to £4M.  Generally these maximums 
would only apply to investments where there is instant access (i.e. not fixed term 
investments), but with the exception of investments placed with other local 
authorities or the European Central Bank.  Other time / value limits have been 
similarly reduced. 

 
− The Strategy includes a separate limit of £10M specifically for the Government’s 

Debt Management Accounts Deposit Facility (DMADF).  This is included as a 
‘safe haven’, if further major crises occur in the banking sector, as it represents 
the lowest risk option in the UK.  The downside is that its investment rate can be 
very very low. 

 
− UK institutions will take precedence over other countries, and sovereign ratings 

(i.e. the credit ratings of countries) will be used.  Aside from the UK, only other 
EU countries would be used, if required. 

 
− No forward deals will be entered into. 

 
− No investments will be made for any period longer than a year (though the bulk of 

investments are expected to be instant access anyway, to support cashflow 
needs.  There would need to be a major improvement in the Council’s financial 
position to warrant investment periods approaching 12 months).  

 
− Various other restrictions have been introduced, centred around restricting the 

criteria used to determine counterparty lists etc.  In addition, the Strategy makes 
it clear than other restrictions on investment activity may be introduced, should 
circumstances warrant it. 

 

Page 8



It is stressed that in terms of treasury activity, there is no risk free option, but it is felt 
that the measures set out above provide a sound framework within which to work 
over the coming year, in response to the turmoil in the global financial sector, and the 
uncertainty and lack of confidence that surrounds it. 
 
Finally, it is known that nationally a number of inquiries and reviews are being 
undertaken in response to the Icelandic banking collapse, and it may well be that 
further guidance and / or regulations are issued over the coming months.  If so, the 
Council’s Treasury Management framework will be reviewed accordingly and any 
required updates will be presented for Members’ consideration in due course. 
 
Consultation 
 
Officers have liaised with Butler’s, the Council’s Treasury Advisors, in developing the 
proposed Strategies.  The proposals are also to be considered by Budget and 
Performance Panel at its meeting on 24 February 2009 and any recommendations 
arising will be fed directly into Budget Council. 
 
Options and Options Analysis 

 
As part of the adoption of the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management it is 
a statutory requirement that the authority has a Treasury Management Strategy 
Statement and Investment Strategy.  In this regard, Cabinet may put forward 
alternative proposals or amendments to the proposed documents, but these would 
have to be considered in light of legislative, professional and economic factors.  As 
such, no further options analysis is available at this time. 
 
Furthermore, the Strategies must fit with other aspects of Cabinet’s budget 
proposals, such as investment interest estimates and underlying prudential borrowing 
assumptions, feeding into Prudential Indicators.  It should be noted that the 
Prudential Indicators will also be covered in the Budget report, elsewhere on this 
agenda. 
 
Officer Preferred Option and Justification 

 
To approve the annual Treasury Management Strategy Statement as set out, 
including the Investment Strategy, for referral on to Council, but as updated for 
Cabinet’s final budget proposals. 

 
RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
This report is in accordance with the Council’s Treasury Management Policy. 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability etc) 
 
No direct implications arising. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
None directly arising.  The Strategy is in support of achieving the borrowing cost and 
investment interest estimates included in the draft base budget. 

DEPUTY SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
This report and its content forms part of the S151 Officer’s responsibilities. 
 

Page 9



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
Legal Services have been consulted and have no observations to make regarding this 
report; there are no implications directly arising. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
CIPFA Code of Practice 

Contact Officer: Nadine Muschamp 
Telephone:01524 582117 
E-mail:nmuschamp@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 10



 10/02/09 

            APPENDIX A 
 
LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY STATEMENT 
 
As reported to Cabinet 17 February 2009 
 
 
(This is unchanged from previous years) 
 
 

1. This organisation defines its treasury management activities as: 
 

“The management of the authority’s cash flows, its banking, money market and 
capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those 
activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks”. 

 
 
2. This organisation regards the successful identification, monitoring and control of risk to 

be the prime criteria by which the effectiveness of its treasury management activities 
will be measured. Accordingly, the analysis and reporting of treasury management 
activities will focus on their risk implications for the organisation. 

 
 

3. This organisation acknowledges that effective treasury management will provide 
support towards the achievement of its business and service objectives.  It is therefore 
committed to the principles of achieving best value in treasury management, and to 
employing suitable performance measurement techniques, within the context of 
effective risk management. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



APPENDIX B 
 
Treasury Management Strategy 2009/10 to 2011/12 
 
Draft for Consideration by Cabinet 17 February 2009 
 
 
Introduction 

 
 

1. The treasury management function is an important part of the overall financial 
management of the Council’s affairs.  Its importance has increased as a result of 
the freedoms provided by the Prudential Code.  Whilst the prudential indicators 
consider the affordability and impact of capital expenditure decisions, the function 
covers the effective funding of these decisions.  There are also specific treasury 
prudential indicators included in this strategy that need approval. 

2. The Council’s activities are strictly regulated by statutory requirements and a 
professional code of practice (the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury 
Management).  This Council adopted the Code of Practice on Treasury 
Management on 13 February 2002, and as a result adopted a treasury 
management policy statement.  This adoption complies with the requirements of 
the first of the treasury prudential indicators. 

3. The Code requires an annual strategy to be reported to Cabinet outlining the 
expected treasury activity for the forthcoming 3 years.  A further report is 
produced after the year-end to report on actual activity for the year. 

4. A key requirement of this report is to explain both the risks, and the management 
of the risks, associated with the treasury function.  

5. This strategy covers: 

• The current treasury position  

• The expected movement in interest rates 

• The Council’s borrowing and debt strategy (including its policy on making 
provision for the repayment of debt) 

• The Council’s investment strategy (in compliance with the Department for 
Communities and Local Government guidance) 

• Specific limits on treasury activities 

 

Treasury Position  
 
6. The forecasted treasury position and the expected movement in debt and 

investment levels over the next three years are as follows.  

 

Table 1: Gross external debt and investment forecast 
 2009/10 

Estimated 
2010/11 

Estimated 
2011/12 

Estimated 
 £’000 £’000 £’000 
EXTERNAL DEBT    
Borrowing 39,200 39,200 39,200
Other long term liabilities 265 260 255
Total Debt  at 31 March 39,465 39,460 39,455
INVESTMENTS    
Total Investments at  31 March* 9,600 12,900 12,900

*this figure is inclusive of the £6m principal held with Icelandic banks. 

Page 12



 

The forecast position on external borrowing remains static across the three years, 
despite the fact that by the end of 2008/09 there will be a cumulative increase in 
the underlying need to borrow of £3.605M (2006/07 £1.608M, 2007/08 £1.762M, 
2008/09 £1.636M, 2009/10 -£1.401M – figures subject to final budget proposals) 
for which no actual additional borrowing has been taken up.  This is because the 
twin issues of the amounts set aside for the future repayment of debt, and a 
cashflow position which is forecast to remain relatively stable, mean that there is 
no immediate need to take out new loans. 

 
Expected Movement in Interest Rates  

7. The UK economy has entered a profound recession, worsened by a dangerous 
combination of negative growth and dislocation in the domestic and world financial 
markets.  The situation in the economy is considered critical by the policy setters 
who are concerned that the testing financial environment, the sharp decline in 
house prices and persistently tight credit conditions could trigger a collapse in 
consumer confidence.  At best this could deliver a short, sharp downturn, at worst 
a prolonged Japanese-style recession. 

8. The sharp downturn in world commodity, food and oil prices, the lack of domestic 
wage pressures and weak retail demand promises a very steep decline in inflation 
in the year ahead.  In the recent pre-Budget Report, the Treasury suggested RPI 
inflation could fall to minus 2.25% by September 2009.  Inflation considerations 
will not be a constraint upon Bank of England policy action.  Indeed, the threat of 
deflation strengthens the case for more aggressive policy ease. 

9. The Government’s November pre-Budget Report did feature some fiscal 
relaxation but it also highlighted the very poor health of public sector finances.  
The size of the package is considered insufficient alone to kick-start the economy.  
The onus for economic stimulation will fall upon monetary policy and the Bank of 
England.  

10. The Bank will continue to ease policy and the need to drive commercial interest 
rates, currently underpinned by the illiquidity of the money market, to much lower 
levels suggests the approach will be more aggressive than might otherwise have 
been the case.  A Bank Rate below 1% now seems a distinct possibility and short-
term LIBOR rates of below 2% may result. Only when the markets return to some 
semblance of normality will official rates be edged higher. 

11. Long-term interest rates will be the victim of conflicting forces.  The threat of deep 
global recession should drive bond yields to yet lower levels and this will be a 
favourable influence upon the sterling bond markets.  But the prospect of 
exceptionally heavy gilt-edged issuance in the next three years (totalling in excess 
of £100bn per annum), as the Government seeks to finance its enormous deficit, 
could severely limit the downside potential for yields. 

 
12. The expected movement in interest rates is as follows: 

 
Table 2: Medium-Term Rate Estimates (averages) 
Annual 
Average % 

Bank 
Rate 

Money Rates PWLB Rates* 

  3 month 1 year 5 year 20 year 50 year 
2008/09 3.9 5.0 5.3 4.2 4.8 4.5 
2009/10 1.0 1.6 1.8 2.4 3.9 3.8 
2010/11 1.7 2.1 2.8 3.2 4.1 4.0 
2011/12 2.4 2.8 3.6 4.0 4.3 4.1 

* Borrowing Rates 

Information provided by Butlers Consultants (January 2009). 

 

Page 13



The following debt and investment strategies are based on the above interest rate 
projections.  The general scene is one of low returns on investment with little 
opportunity to restructure debt due to the premia charged by the PWLB which, 
simplistically speaking, increase as interest rates decrease.  In the scenario that 
rates are expected to increase, this may mean that repaying debt is a more 
attractive investment option in the future, as this will become relatively cheaper 
than when the underlying rates are low.  Similarly if rates are expected to rise any 
borrowing requirement will be taken earlier in the year. 

 
Borrowing and Debt Strategy 2009/10 to 2011/12 
13. The uncertainty over future interest rates increases the risks associated with 

treasury activity.  As a result the Council will take a cautious approach to its 
treasury strategy. 

14. Long-term fixed interest rates are at risk of being higher over the medium term.  
The Head of Financial Services, under delegated powers, will take the most 
appropriate form of borrowing depending on the prevailing interest rates at the 
time, taking into account the risks shown in the forecast above.  It is likely that 
shorter term fixed rates may provide better opportunities.   

15. With the likelihood of a steepening of the yield curve debt restructuring is likely to 
focus on switching from longer term fixed rates to cheaper shorter term debt, 
although the Head of Financial Services and treasury consultants will monitor 
prevailing rates for any opportunities during the year.   

16. The option of postponing borrowing and running down investment balances will 
also be considered. This would reduce counterparty risk and hedge against the 
expected fall in investments returns. 

17. Whilst the Capital Programme for 2009/10 provides for an in-year reduction in the 
underlying need for unsupported borrowing, over recent years the need has 
increased with £1.608M brought forward from 2006/07, £1.762M from 2007/08 
and £1.636M from 2008/09 (again, subject to Cabinet’s budget proposals).  No 
additional actual borrowing has been entered into (see under paragraph 6 above).  
Any borrowing activity needed will take place when it is viewed most 
advantageous for the authority, and this will be regularly monitored by officers.  
The monitoring will also cover, as appropriate, continued use of the option of 
utilising the Council’s cash balances as an alternative to immediately entering into 
new borrowings.   

 

Provision for the Repayment of Debt 2009/10 to 2011/12 
18. Up until 2007/08 the Council calculated the basic amount of provision, which it 

sets aside each year for the repayment of debt, in accordance with a prescribed 
formula.  To this has been added a further provision, in respect of the financing of 
assets with relatively short lives, as considered prudent. 

19. The new arrangements were introduced from 1 April 2008. In summary: 

• the prescribed formula has been abolished and replaced by a simple 
requirement for Councils to make ‘prudent’ provision; 

• the old calculation may still be used for expenditure financed by 
un/supported (or ‘prudential’) borrowing before 31 March 2008, but 

• provision for expenditure financed by un/supported borrowing after this 
date must either be based on the estimated life of the asset, or equal to 
the depreciation on the asset. 

20. Financially, this has no real impact on the Council, because the changes 
effectively codify the full ‘prudent’ provision which the Council was already 
making, but because an element of discretion has been introduced, the Council’s 
approach needs to be incorporated within the borrowing strategy. 

Page 14



 

21. Therefore, for 2009/10, the Council’s policy for the making of provision for the 
repayment of debt will be as follows. 

• For all expenditure financed from un/supported borrowing prior to 1 April 
2008, with the exception of that in respect of motor vehicles (less than 15 
years life), by the application of the methodology detailed in the former 
Regulations. 

• For expenditure on motor vehicles prior to 01 April 2008, and for all 
expenditure on motor vehicles and other short-life assets on or after that 
date, equal annual amounts based on the estimated life of each individual 
asset so financed. 

 

Investment Strategy 2009/10 – 2011/12 
22. In the current climate, the main principle governing the Council’s investment 

criteria is the security of its investments.  After this main principle the Council will 
ensure: 

• It maintains a policy covering the categories of investment types it will 
invest in, criteria for choosing investment counterparties with adequate 
security, and monitoring their security. 

• It has sufficient liquidity in its investments.  For this purpose it will set out 
procedures for determining the maximum periods for which funds may 
prudently be committed.  These procedures also apply to the Council’s 
prudential indicators covering the maximum principal sums invested.   

23. The Head of Financial Services will maintain a counterparty list in compliance with 
the following criteria and will revise the criteria and submit them to Council for 
approval as necessary.  It is highlighted that these criteria select which 
counterparties the Council will choose, rather than defining what its investments 
are.  The ratings criteria will use the ‘lowest common denominator’ method of 
selecting counterparties and applying limits.  This means that the application of 
the Council’s minimum criteria will apply to the lowest available rating for any 
institution.  For instance, if an institution is rated by two agencies, one meets the 
Council’s criteria, the other does not, the institution will fall outside of the lending 
criteria.  

24. The use of the lowest common denominator method reflects the current economic 
climate and the Council’s priority to ensure the security of its financial assets.  The 
credit rating limits to be applied are as follows: 

• The Council will use banks, subsidiary and treasury operations of banks, 
Money Market funds, building societies, local authorities, the UK government 
and Supranational institutions (i.e. the European Central Bank (ECB) in line 
with the limits set out in table 3.  

• In exceptional circumstances, the Council will consider using UK banks whose 
ratings fall below the criteria specified in table 1 if all of the following conditions 
are met  

- (a) wholesale deposits in the bank are covered by a government 
guarantee;  

- (b) the government providing the guarantee is rated “AAA” by all three 
major rating agencies (Fitch, Moody’s and Standard & Poors); and  

- (c) the Council’s investments with the bank are limited to amounts and 
maturities within the terms of the stipulated guarantee. 

• The Council will also consider using banks whose ratings fall below the criteria 
specified in table 3 if the organisation is an Eligible Institution for the HM 
Treasury Credit Guarantee Scheme initially announced on 13 October 2008. 

Page 15



• In addition, should the authority’s own bank  (i.e. currently the Co-Operative 
Bank) fall below the criteria specified in table 3, Council will consider still using 
it for investment purposes, with the caveat that this will be monitored on a 
daily basis, with funds being moved to other counterparties meeting the 
criteria per table 3 at the first opportunity.  Although, due to the nature of Local 
Government funding, there will be spikes in the balances on the current 
account that mean it may well exceed the £4m upper limit set in table 3 at 
some point (e.g. overnight), daily banking practices are already in place which 
aim to maintain the net current account balance at 0 +/- £100K. 

25. Due to the uncertainty in the financial markets, it is acknowledged that Officers 
may restrict further the pool of available counterparties from the above criteria, to 
safer instruments and institutions.  Currently this involves the use of the Debt 
Management Account Deposit Facility (DMADF), AAA rated Money Market Funds 
and institutions with higher credit ratings than those outlined in the investment 
strategy, or which are provided support from the Government.   

26. The credit rating of counterparties will be monitored regularly. The Council 
receives credit rating advice from its treasury management consultants, on a daily 
basis, in respect of any changes in ratings, and counterparties are checked 
promptly.  On occasion, ratings may be downgraded when an investment has 
already been made.  The criteria used are such that a minor downgrading should 
not affect the full receipt of principal and interest.  Any counterparty failing to meet 
the criteria will be removed from the list immediately by the Head of Financial 
Services.  New counterparties which meet the criteria will, similarly, be added to 
the list. More details on the different ratings can be found in appendix B2. 

27. The Authority will make deposits in both Specified and Non Specified Investments, 
these are defined in appendix B1.  As the Council will no longer risk investing 
cash for greater than 1 year at present, this effectively prevents using most Non 
Specified products apart from the exceptions included in paragraph 24 above. 

28. In addition to the credit ratings applied to institutions, the Council will only deposit 
with institutions in EU countries with a AAA sovereignty rating.  Precedence will be 
given, however, to institutions listed as UK banks in the Butler’s counterparty 
listing. 

29. The exception to these sovereignty limits relates to institutions within the UK, i.e. 
other Local Authorities, UK based money market funds and deposits direct with 
the UK Government.  In these cases the limits will apply as per table 3 but no 
sovereignty limit will apply.  The Head of Financial Services retains the discretion 
to apply further limits where the relationship between institutions and 
sovereignties is ambiguous, for example UK banks who are owned by foreign 
institutions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



30. For the above categories of Specified and Non Specified Investments, and in 
accordance with the Code, the Council has developed additional criteria to set the 
maximum amounts which will be invested in these bodies. The criteria, using the 
lowest common denominator approach (see paragraph 24 above) are set out 
below. 

 

Table 3: Counterparty criteria and investment limits. 

Minimum across all three ratings 
Fitch Moody’s Standard 

& Poors 
Money 
Limit Time Limit 

Upper Limit1 F1+/AA- P-1/AA3 A-1/AA- £4M N/A - Instant 
Access Only 

Middle Limit2 F1/A- P-1/A3 A-1/A- £2M 1 Year 
Other Institutions3 N/A N/A N/A £4M 1 Year 
Money Market 
fund4 

AAA AAA AAA £4M N/A -  Instant 
Access Only 

DMADF deposit5 N/A N/A N/A £10M 1 Year 
Sovereign rating to 
apply to all foreign 
counterparties 
except UK 
investments6 

AAA AAA AAA N/A N/A 

 

Note that the Time Limit starts on the placing of the investment and not its inception date 
 

1 & 2 The Upper and Middle Limits apply to appropriately rated banks and building societies.  
3 The Other Institutions limit applies to other local authorities and supranational institutions (i.e. ECB). 
4 Sterling, constant net asset value funds only, sovereignty limits apply to domicile of host institution. 
5 The DMADF facility is direct with the UK government, it is extremely low risk and hence the higher limit.  
6 UK investments are defined as those listed under UK banks or building societies in the Butler’s counterparty 
listing.  

 

31. In the normal course of the Authority’s cash flow operations it is expected that 
both Specified and Non-specified Investments will be utilised for the control of 
liquidity as both categories allow for short term investments.  The Council will 
maintain a minimum £2M of investments in Specified Investments provided that 
the cashflow allows for this. 

32. To control the geographical risk, no more than £4M will be invested in any one 
country, with the exception of institutions listed as UK banks on the counterparty 
listings supplied by Butlers. 

33. The use of longer term instruments (greater than one year from inception to 
repayment) will not be used. 

34. Expectations on shorter-term interest rates, on which investment decisions are 
based, show a likelihood of the current 1.0% Bank Rate reducing during 2009/10. 
This means that the average rate receivable on the Council’s investments will be 
significantly below that for 2008/09, which was running at an average of 5.1% 
over the year to the end of December 2008. 

35. The criteria for choosing counterparties set out above provide a sound approach 
to investment in current market circumstances.  Whilst formal Member approval is 
required for the base criteria above, under exceptional market conditions the 
Head of Financial Services will temporarily restrict further investment activity to 
those counterparties considered of higher credit quality than the minimum criteria 
set out above. 

36. Examples of these restrictions would be the greater use of the Debt Management 
Account Deposit Facility (DMADF) – the Government body which accepts local 
authority deposits, but at very low rates of interest. 

 
 

Page 17



Treasury Management Prudential Indicators and Limits on Activity 
37. There are four mandatory treasury Prudential Indicators.  The purpose of these 

prudential indicators is to contain the activity of the treasury function within certain 
limits, thereby managing risk and reducing the impact of an adverse movement in 
interest rates.  The full list of Prudential Indicators is included elsewhere on the 
agenda, but the treasury management indicators are as follows: 

• Upper limits on fixed interest rate exposure – This indicator identifies a 
maximum limit for fixed interest rates based upon the debt position net of 
investments  

• Upper limits on variable interest rate exposure – Similar to the previous 
indicator, this covers a maximum limit on variable interest rates. 

• Maturity structures of borrowing – These gross limits are set to reduce the 
Council’s exposure to large fixed rate sums falling due for refinancing, and 
are required for upper and lower limits. 

• Total principal funds invested for greater than 364 days – given the current 
economic climate the Authority is not willing to risk investing sums for fixed 
terms of greater than 1 year and so this is £0. 

38. Council will be requested to approve the Prudential Indicators, as updated in line 
with final budget proposals, at its meeting on 04 March 2009. 

 
Table 4:  Prudential Indicators 

 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 
Interest Rate Exposures 
    
 Upper Upper Upper 
 £’000 £’000 £’000 
Limits on exposure to 
fixed interest rates 

£40m £40m £40m 

Limits on exposure to 
variable interest rates 

£14m £14m £14m 

Maturity Structure of fixed interest rate borrowing 
 Lower Upper Lower Upper Lower Upper 
Under 12 months 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35% 
12 months to 2 years 0% 20% 0% 20% 0% 20% 
2 years to 5 years 0% 20% 0% 20% 0% 20% 
5 years to 10 years 0% 20% 0% 20% 0% 20% 
10 years and above 60% 100% 60% 100% 60% 100% 
Maximum principal sums invested > 364 days 
Principal sums invested, in 
2008/09, for periods of 
greater than 364 days, to 
mature after the end of each 
financial year 

£0M £0M £0M 

 
Performance Indicators 
39. The Code of Practice on Treasury Management requires the Council to set 

performance indicators to assess the adequacy of the treasury function over the 
year.  These are distinct historic indicators, as opposed to the prudential 
indicators, which are predominantly forward looking.  Examples of performance 
indicators often used for the treasury function are: 

• Debt – Average rate movement year on year 

• Investments – Internal returns above the 7 day LIBID rate 

The results of these indicators will be reported in the Treasury Annual Report. 

Page 18



Page 19



APPENDIX B1 
 
Definition of specified and non specified investments.  
 
See table 1 in the investment strategy for details on limits to be applied. 

 
1. Specified Investments are defined as follows. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Non-specified Investments are defined as follows: 

 
Non-specified investments are any other type of investment (i.e. not defined as 
Specified above). The identification and rationale supporting the selection of 
these other investments are set out below. 

Ref Non Specified Investment Category Limit 

(i) A body which has been provided with a government issued 
guarantee for wholesale deposits within specific timeframes.   

Where these guarantees are in place and the government has 
an AAA sovereign long term rating these institutions will be 
included within the Council’s criteria temporarily until such time 
as the ratings improve or the guarantees are withdrawn.  
Monies will only be deposited within the timeframe of the 
guarantee. 

Included as per 
Appendix B 
paragraph 24. 

(ii) A body which is an Eligible Institution for the HM Treasury 
Credit Guarantee Scheme initially announced on 13 October 
2008. 

Included as per 
Appendix B 
paragraph 24. 

(iii) The Council’s own banker if it fails to meet the basic credit 
criteria.  In this instance balances will be minimised as far as is 
possible. 

Included as per 
Appendix B 
paragraph 24. 

 

SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS 
These are to be sterling investments of a maturity period of not more than 364 
days, or those which could be for a longer period but where the Council has the 
right to be repaid within 364 days if it wishes. These are low risk assets where 
the possibility of loss of principal or investment income is negligible. These 
include investments with: 

(i) The UK Government (such as the Debt Management Office, UK Treasury 
Bills or a Gilt with less than one year to maturity). 

(ii) Supranational bonds of less than one year’s duration. 

(iii) A local authority, parish council or community council. 

(iv) An investment scheme that has been awarded a high credit rating by a 
credit rating agency. 

(v) A body that has been awarded a high credit rating by a credit rating agency 
(such as a bank or building society) 

For category (iv) this covers a money market fund rated by Standard and 
Poor’s, Moody’s or Fitch rating agencies. 

Page 20



APPENDIX B2 
Background information on credit ratings  

 
Credit ratings are a key part of the Authority’s investment strategy. The information below 
summarises some of the key features of credit ratings and why they are important. 
 
What is a Credit Rating ? 
 
A credit rating is: 

• An independent assessment of an organisation; 
• It gauges the likelihood of getting money back on the terms it was invested; 
• It is a statement of opinion, not statement of fact; 
• They help to measure the risk associated with investing with a counterparty; 

 
Who Provides / Uses Credit Ratings? 
 
There are three main ratings agencies, all of which are used in the Authority’s treasury strategy. 

• Fitch 
• Moody’s Investor Services 
• Standard & Poors 

 
The ratings supplied by these agencies are used by a broad range of institutions to help with 
investment decisions, these include: 
 

– Local Authorities; 
– Other non-financial institutional investors; 
– Financial institutions; 
– Regulators; 
– Central Banks; 
 

Rating Criteria 
 
There are many different types of rating supplied by the agencies. The key ones used by the 
Authority are ratings to indicate the likelihood of getting money back on terms invested. These 
can be split into two main categories: 
 

– ‘Short Term’ ratings for time horizons of12 month and less. These are the most 
important for local authorities. 

 
– ‘Long Term’ ratings for time horizons of over 12 months. These are less 

important in the current climate. 
 

In addition, the agencies issue sovereign, individual and support ratings which will also feed into 
our investment strategy. 
 
Rating Scales (Fitch, Moody’s and Standard & Poors) 
 
The table below shows how some of the higher graded short and long term ratings compare 
across the agencies, the top line represents the highest grade possible. We liaise with our 
treasury consultant’s Butlers, who provide information relating to the appropriate gradings for 
our investment strategy. 
 

Short Term Long Term 

Fitch Moody’s S&P Fitch Moody’s S&P 
F1+ P-1 A-1+ AAA Aaa AAA 
F1 P-1 A-1 AA Aa2 AA 
F2 P-2 A-2 A A2 A 

 

Page 21



 

 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
  

Work Programme Report 
24th February 2009 

 
Report of Head of Democratic Services 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To update Members with regard to the Work Programme. 
 
 
This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the monitoring of the Contract for Homelessness Prevention services be 

added to the Budget and Performance Panel Work Programme. 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 

This report provides Members with recommendations for additions to its Work 
Programme for consideration and advise of upcoming items to be dealt with by the 
Panel. 

 
1.1 Recommendation of Overview and Scrutiny Committee – Call-in Officer – 

Homelessness Prevention Services  
 
 The Officer Delegated decision with regard to the contract for Homelessness 

Prevention Services (Officer Delegated decision 54 refers) was called-in and 
considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 29th January 2009.  Whilst 
the Committee agreed that the decision should be upheld the Committee made the 
following recommendation for the consideration of the Budget and Performance 
Panel: 

 
 “That the monitoring of the Contract for Homelessness Prevention Services be added 

to the Budget and Performance Panel Work Programme.” 
 
 The Panel are requested to agree to this recommendation. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

Contact Officer: Liz Bateson 
Telephone: 01524 582047 
E-mail: ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk 

 

Agenda Item 8 Page 22



B
U

D
G

ET
 A

N
D

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
PA

N
EL

 
W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

  
M

at
te

r f
or

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

 

M
ee

tin
g 

da
te

 

 
 

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

- U
pd

at
e 

P
rin

ci
pa

l A
ud

ito
r 

24
.2

.0
9 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
H

FS
 

24
.2

.0
9 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

ilo
t–

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

H
.C

S
 

TB
C

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
ilo

t –
 M

us
eu

m
s 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
H

.C
ul

t.S
 

TB
C

 
  

R
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 
 

P
R

T 
R

ep
or

ts
 3

rd  q
ua

rte
r 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r w

ith
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

TB
C

 

 
B

rie
fin

g 
N

ot
es

 re
qu

es
te

d 
 

D
at

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

To
pi

c 
O

ffi
ce

r r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 23


	Agenda
	5 Partnership Mapping and Evaluation
	'Significant' Partnerships List.xls

	6 Treasury Management Strategy 2009/10
	AppATMPolicyStatementCabinet0910
	AppBDetailedTreasuryManagementStrategy200910to201112
	Appendix C
	AppendixB1specifiedandnonspecifiedinvestments
	AppendixB2informationoncreditratings

	8 Updated Work Programme
	BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL updated work programme


